1 2 3	MINUTES OF THE GLENDON BOROUGH COUNCIL GLENDON BOROUGH HALL	
4	February 15, 2024	
5 6		
7 8	Presiding:	Donna Breidinger – Council President
9	Present:	Thomas Elliott – Solicitor
10		Michael Veres - Council Vice-President
11 12		Amy Weisenberger-Caswell – Councilperson
12		Donald Young – Councilperson Kathryn Harstine - Councilperson
14		Beth Young – Secretary/Treasurer/Tax Collector
15		
16	Not Present:	Melody McAllister – Mayor
17		James McAllister-Zoning Officer
18 19		
20	Visitors:	None
21	V ISICOI S.	TVOIC
22		
23	The regular meeting of the Glendon Borough Council was held on February 15, 2024 at	
24	Glendon Borough Hall. President Donna Breidinger called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance and roll call.	
25 26	p.m. with the Pleage of Al	legiance and roll call.
27		
28	Public Participation-	
29	None	
30 31		
32		
33	New Business-	
34	Consideration of wage claim and employment of Robert Patrey:	
35	Councilperson D. Young made a motion to go into executive session to discuss a matter	
36	involving the terms and conditions of employment of Robert Patrey. Councilperson K.	
37 38	Harstine seconded and the motion was unanimously approved.	
39	Council entered into executive session at 7:02 p.m.	
40		
41	Council came out of executive session at 7:38 p.m.	
42		
43	Councilperson D. Young made a motion to terminate Robert Patrey's employment. Councilperson K. Harstine seconded and the motion was unanimously approved.	
44 45	Councilperson K. Harstine	seconded and the motion was unanimously approved.
46	Councilperson D. Young made a motion to not pay any further wages to Robert Patrey.	
47	The motion was not seconded; motion failed.	

2 3 4 Meeting Minutes February 15, 2024 continued Page 2

New Business (con't)-

Consideration of wage claim of Robert Patrey (con't):

Vice-President M. Veres made a motion to pay an additional eight hours of wages to Robert Patrey. Councilperson A. Weisenberger-Caswell seconded. President D. Breidinger, Vice-President M. Veres and Councilperson A. Weisenberger-Caswell voted in favor.

Councilpersons D. Young and K. Harstine voted against. The motion passed.

Councilperson D. Young questioned whether the fuel tank had been replaced on the backhoe since there is a rented Kubota in the parking lot. President D. Breidinger stated that because Jimmy Stevely had been busy, he is renting his Kubota to the borough free of charge. He was unable to get the fuel tank back on and advised that relining it is not possible due to the bad condition that the tank is in. The person who was going to reline it refused to do so because there is a high risk of leaking diesel fuel. President D. Breidinger said that the same estimated amount that was approved at the previous meeting to have the tank refabricated. She further stated that Mr. Stevely is going to take out the tank to have it looked at and rebuilt.

Announcements/Correspondence

Williams Township Fire Department covers Glendon Borough and if anyone is interested in volunteering, please contact Williams Township at 610-258-6788.

Councilperson K. Harstine made a motion to adjourn. Councilperson A. Weisenberger-Caswell seconded, and the motion was unanimously approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:42 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Beth Young Secretary